# The Complete Handbook of Poultry Farming in Nigeria

### A Practical Guide for Profitable Chicken Production

Version 1.0 | September 2025 Published by ChickenStarter.com

### **Table of Contents**

PART 1: GETTING STARTED

- Chapter 1: Is Poultry Farming Right for You?
- Chapter 2: Types of Poultry Farming in Nigeria
- Chapter 3: Legal Requirements and Registration

PART 2: SETTING UP YOUR FARM

- Chapter 4: Choosing Your Location
- Chapter 5: Housing Systems and Construction
- Chapter 6: Essential Equipment and Tools

### PART 3: POULTRY MANAGEMENT

- Chapter 7: Selecting Your Birds
- Chapter 8: Feed and Nutrition Fundamentals
- Chapter 9: Health Management and Biosecurity
- Chapter 10: Daily Management Routines

### PART 4: BUSINESS OPERATIONS

- Chapter 11: Financial Planning and Record Keeping
- Chapter 12: Marketing and Sales Strategies
- Chapter 13: Common Challenges and Solutions

### **APPENDICES**

- A: Quick Reference Tables
- B: Supplier Directory
- C: Glossary of Terms
- D: Emergency Contacts Template

### Introduction

Nigeria's poultry industry contributes over ₹1.6 trillion to the economy annually and provides employment for over 25 million people. With a population exceeding 200 million and growing demand for animal protein, poultry farming offers significant opportunities for both small-scale and commercial farmers.

This handbook provides practical, Nigeria-specific guidance for starting and managing a successful poultry farm. Whether you're raising 100 birds in your backyard or planning a 10,000-bird commercial operation, this guide will help you navigate the challenges and opportunities of poultry farming in Nigeria.

# PART 1: GETTING STARTED

### Chapter 1: Is Poultry Farming Right for You?

### **Self-Assessment Checklist**

Before investing in poultry farming, honestly evaluate:

### Financial Readiness

- Do you have capital for initial setup? (₦200,000 minimum for 100 birds)
- Can you sustain operations for 6 months without income?
- Do you have emergency funds for disease outbreaks?

### Time Commitment

- Can you dedicate 2-3 hours daily for small farms?
- Are you available for emergency situations?
- Can you maintain consistent care routines?

### Knowledge and Skills

- Are you willing to learn continuously?
- Can you identify basic chicken diseases?
- Do you understand basic business principles?

### Physical Requirements

- Can you lift 50kg feed bags?
- Are you comfortable working in dusty environments?
- Can you handle cleaning and waste management?

### **Advantages of Poultry Farming in Nigeria**

- 1. Quick Returns: Broilers ready in 6-8 weeks
- 2. High Demand: Consistent market for eggs and meat
- 3. Scalability: Start small and expand gradually
- 4. Multiple Revenue Streams: Meat, eggs, manure, day-old chicks
- 5. Government Support: Various agricultural loans and programs

### **Common Challenges to Expect**

- High feed costs (60-70% of production expenses)
- Disease outbreaks (especially Newcastle, Gumboro)
- Market price fluctuations
- Electricity challenges for large operations
- · Competition from imported frozen chicken

### Chapter 2: Types of Poultry Farming in Nigeria

### 1. Broiler Production

Overview: Raising chickens specifically for meat production

Aspect	Details
Duration	6-8 weeks to market weight
Target Weight	2.0-2.5 kg

Feed Required	4-5 kg per bird
Capital Intensity	Moderate
Profit Margin	15-25%
Best Months	September-December (festive demand)

### Pros:

- Quick turnover
- High demand during festivities
- Less complex than layers

### Cons:

- High mortality risk if not managed well
- Requires good marketing timing
- Competition from frozen imports

### 2. Layer Production

Overview: Raising hens for egg production

Aspect	Details

Production Start	18-20 weeks
Peak Production	25-50 weeks
Eggs per Year	280-320 eggs/bird
Productive Life	72-80 weeks
Daily Feed	100-120g per bird

### Pros:

- Daily cash flow from eggs
- Longer production cycle
- Spent layers sold for meat

### Cons:

- Higher initial investment
- Longer wait to profitability
- Requires consistent management

### 3. Noiler Production

Overview: Dual-purpose Nigerian breed for meat and eggs

Aspect	Details
Origin	Developed by Amo Farm, Nigeria
Meat Weight	3.5-4 kg (males)
Egg Production	150-200 eggs/year
Hardiness	Very high
Market	Rural and semi-urban

### Pros:

- Hardy and disease-resistant
- Good for free-range systems
- Popular in rural markets

### Cons:

- Slower growth than broilers
- Lower egg production than layers
- Limited availability of day-old chicks

### 4. Cockerel Production

Overview: Male birds raised for meat, popular for local dishes

### Characteristics:

- Maturity: 16-20 weeks
- Preferred for special occasions
- Commands premium prices
- Lower feed conversion than broilers

### 5. Hatchery Operations

Overview: Producing day-old chicks for sale

### Requirements:

- Incubators and hatchers
- Parent stock management
- Technical expertise
- NIAS registration
- Significant capital investment

### Chapter 3: Legal Requirements and Registration

### **Mandatory Registrations**

- 1. Business Name Registration
  - Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC)
  - Cost: ₩10,000-15,000
  - Timeline: 3-7 days
- 2. Tax Identification Number (TIN)
  - Federal Inland Revenue Service
  - Required for all businesses
  - Free registration
- 3. NIAS Registration (for commercial operations)
  - Nigerian Institute of Animal Science
  - Required for farms over 1,000 birds
  - Annual renewal required

### **Environmental and Health Permits**

Permit	Issuing Body	When Required
Environmental Impact Assessment	State Ministry of Environment	Farms >5,000 birds
NAFDAC Registration	NAFDAC	If processing/packaging
Veterinary Certificate	State Veterinary Services	All commercial farms

### **Optional but Recommended**

- Poultry Association of Nigeria membership
- Cooperative society registration
- Insurance (livestock and property)

## PART 2: SETTING UP YOUR FARM

**Chapter 4: Choosing Your Location** 

**Site Selection Criteria** 

### Essential Requirements:

- Distance from residential areas: Minimum 500 meters
- Water availability: Clean, reliable source
- Road access: For feed delivery and product evacuation
- Electricity: Grid connection or generator capacity
- Drainage: Well-drained, elevated land

### **Environmental Considerations:**

- Away from swamps and flooding zones
- · Protected from prevailing winds carrying dust
- Not near other poultry farms (biosecurity)
- Away from industrial pollution

### **Land Size Guidelines**

Flock Size	Minimum Land	Ideal Land
100-500 birds	1/8 plot	1/4 plot
500-1,000 birds	1/4 plot	1/2 plot
1,000-5,000 birds	1/2 plot	1 plot
5,000+ birds	1+ plots	2+ plots

Note: 1 plot = 648 sq meters (standard Nigerian measurement)

### Chapter 5: Housing Systems and Construction

### **Housing Types**

### 1. Deep Litter System

Best for: Small to medium farms, layers, broilers

### Specifications:

- Floor space: 0.1 sq.m per bird (layers), 0.07 sq.m (broilers)
- Litter depth: 10-15 cm
- Materials: Wood shavings, rice hulls

### Construction Details:

text

Foundation: Concrete blocks, 2 feet high

Walls: Open sides with wire mesh (1-inch gauge)
Roof: Aluminum sheets (heat-reflective) or asbestos

Height: 7-8 feet walls, 10-12 feet roof peak

Orientation: East-West (minimize sun exposure)

### Cost Estimate (100 birds):

Basic structure: ₩150,000-200,000

• Equipment: ₩50,000-70,000

### 2. Battery Cage System

Best for: Commercial layers

### Specifications:

- 3-4 birds per compartment
- Automatic water system recommended
- Manure collection system

### Advantages:

- Higher bird density
- Easier egg collection
- Better disease control

### Investment (1,000 birds):

Cages: ₩1.5-2 million

• Installation: ₩200,000-300,000

### 3. Free Range System

Best for: Organic/specialty production, Noilers

### Requirements:

• 4 sq.m per bird outdoor space

• Night shelter provision

Perimeter fencing

### **Tropical Design Features for Nigerian Climate**

### Ventilation Requirements:

- Ridge vents for hot air escape
- Side curtains (adjustable)
- Minimum 20% of floor area as ventilation opening

### Cooling Strategies:

- Roof sprinklers for extreme heat
- Tree planting for shade (not too close)
- White/reflective roof coating

### **Construction Cost Breakdown (500-bird capacity)**

Component	Materials	Labor	Total
Foundation	₩120,000	₩30,000	₩150,000
Walls & Mesh	₩80,000	<b>₩</b> 25,000	<b>₩</b> 105,000
Roofing	₩150,000	₩40,000	<b>₩</b> 190,000

Flooring	₩60,000	₩20,000	₩80,000
Electrical	₩40,000	₩15,000	₩55,000
TOTAL			₩580,000

### Chapter 6: Essential Equipment and Tools

### **Feeding Equipment**

Equipment	Capacity	Birds Served	Price Range
Chick feeder tray	1 kg	25 chicks	₩800-1,200
Plastic feeder (4kg)	4 kg	15 growers	₩1,500-2,000
Tube feeder (10kg)	10 kg	30 adults	₩3,500-4,500
Automatic feeder	20 kg	50 birds	₩8,000-12,000

### Feeding Equipment Ratio:

Chicks: 1 feeder per 25 birds
Growers: 1 feeder per 20 birds
Adults: 1 feeder per 15 birds

### **Watering Equipment**

Capacity	Birds	Price
4L	25 chicks	₩1,000
10L	50 birds	₩2,500
Continuous	8-10/nipple	₦200/nipple
	4L 10L	4L 25 chicks  10L 50 birds

### **Other Essential Equipment**

### Brooding Equipment:

• Charcoal/gas brooder: ₩15,000-25,000

Infrared bulbs: ₦3,000 each
Thermometer: ₦2,000
Brooder guard: ₦5,000

### Health & Management:

Foot dip: ₦3,000
 Sprayer (16L): ₦8,000
 Weighing scale: ₦15,000
 Egg trays: ₦200 each

### Egg Production (Layers):

• Nest boxes: ₩2,500 each (1 per 5 hens)

● Egg collection basket: ₦2,000

• Egg scale: ₩5,000

• Egg storage crates: ₦1,500 each

### **Complete Equipment Budget**

Farm Size	Equipment Budget
100 birds	₩80,000-120,000
500 birds	₩300,000-400,000
1,000 birds	₩600,000-800,000
5,000 birds	₩2.5-3.5 million

# PART 3: POULTRY MANAGEMENT

### **Chapter 7: Selecting Your Birds**

### **Choosing the Right Breed**

For Meat Production (Broilers):

Breed	Growth Rate	FCR	Characteristics

Ross 308	Excellent	1.6-1.8	Fast growth, good uniformity
Cobb 500	Excellent	1.7-1.9	Hardy, heat tolerant
Arbor Acres Plus	Very Good	1.7-1.9	Good for Nigerian climate
Marshall	Good	1.8-2.0	Affordable, widely available

### For Egg Production (Layers):

Breed	Eggs/Year	Egg Size	Best For
Isa Brown	300-320	Large	Commercial production
Hy-Line Brown	310-330	Large	High persistency
Lohmann Brown	300-320	Large	Heat tolerance

Nera Black 280-300 Medium-Large Free range adaptable

### **Sourcing Day-Old Chicks**

Reputable Hatcheries in Nigeria:

- 1. Zartech Ibadan, Oyo State
- 2. CHI Farms Ajanla, Ogun State
- 3. Obasanjo Farms Ota, Ogun State
- 4. Amo Farm Awe, Oyo State (Noilers)
- 5. Agrited Ibadan, Oyo State

### Quality Indicators for DOCs:

- Active and alert behavior
- Clean, dry navel
- Weight: 38-42g (broilers), 35-40g (layers)
- No deformities
- Uniform size

### Current Prices (September 2025):

Broiler DOC: \(\frac{\text{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\tin\text{\texitex{\text{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\texict{\text{\tex{\texit{\texit{\text{\text{\texi}\text{\texit{\text{\text{\text{\

### **Transportation Tips**

- Use well-ventilated boxes
- Maximum 100 chicks per box
- Transport during cool hours
- Provide glucose water on arrival

### Chapter 8: Feed and Nutrition Fundamentals

### **Understanding Feed Requirements**

Feed Phases and Specifications:

Phase	Age	Protein %	Energy (kcal/kg)	Key Focus
BROILERS				
Starter	0-2 weeks	23-24%	3000	Growth foundation
Grower	2-4 weeks	21-22%	3100	Rapid growth
Finisher	4+ weeks	19-20%	3200	Weight gain
LAYERS				
Chick	0-8 weeks	20-21%	2900	Skeletal development
Grower	8-18 weeks	16-17%	2750	Body frame

Pre-lay	18-20 weeks	16%	2750	2.5% calcium
Layer	20+ weeks	16-17%	2750	4-4.5% calcium

### **Feed Consumption Patterns**

Broilers (per bird, cumulative):

• Week 1: 150g

Week 2: 450g

• Week 3: 900g

• Week 4: 1,550g

• Week 5: 2,350g

• Week 6: 3,250g

• Week 7: 4,200g

• Week 8: 5,200g

### Layers (daily intake):

0-4 weeks: 10-25g
4-8 weeks: 25-45g
8-12 weeks: 45-65g
12-18 weeks: 65-85g
18-20 weeks: 85-100g
Production: 110-120g

### **Commercial Feed Brands and Prices**

Brand	Туре	Price/25kg	Notes
Top Feeds	All types	₩22,000-24,000	Widely available

Vital Feeds	All types	₩21,500-23,500	Good quality
Animal Care	All types	₩21,000-23,000	Consistent
Hybrid Feeds	All types	₩20,500-22,500	Affordable

Prices as of September 2025, subject to change

### **Making Your Own Feed**

### Basic Equipment Needed:

- Weighing scale
- Mixer (manual or electric)
- Storage containers
- Grinding machine (optional)

### Sample Broiler Starter Formula (100kg):

text

Maize: 52 kg Soybean meal: 30 kg Fish meal: 5 kg Wheat offal: 7 kg Limestone: 1.5 kg Bone meal: 3 kg Salt: 0.5 kg Premix: 0.5 kg Methionine: 0.25 kg

Lysine: 0.25 kg

### Cost Analysis:

Commercial feed: ₩880-960 per 25kg
Own formulation: ₩700-800 per 25kg

• Potential savings: 15-20%

### **Feed Storage Best Practices**

### Storage Requirements:

- Moisture content <12%</li>
- Off-ground storage (pallets)
- Rodent-proof containers
- First-in-first-out rotation
- Maximum storage: 3 weeks (mixed feed)

### Signs of Spoiled Feed:

- Musty or sour smell
- Visible mold
- Clumping or caking
- Insect infestation
- Color changes

### Chapter 9: Health Management and Biosecurity

### **Common Diseases in Nigerian Poultry**

Disease	Symptoms	Prevention	Treatment
Newcastle	Greenish diarrhea, twisted neck, paralysis	Vaccination (Lasota, Komarov)	No cure, cull affected
Gumboro (IBD)	White diarrhea, prostration, death	Vaccination at 10 & 18 days	Supportive therapy
Coccidiosis	Bloody droppings, weakness	Coccidiostat in feed, hygiene	Amprolium, ESB3

Fowl Typhoid	Yellow diarrhea, sudden death	Vaccination, biosecurity	Antibiotics
CRD	Sneezing, nasal discharge	Good ventilation, vaccination	Tylosin, Enrofloxacin
Fowl Pox	Wart-like lesions, scabs	Vaccination, mosquito control	Supportive care

### **Vaccination Schedule**

BROILERS:

Age	Vaccine	Route	Disease
Day 1	Marek's	Subcutaneous	Marek's disease
Day 1	IB + ND	Spray/Oral	Bronchitis, Newcastle
Day 7-10	Gumboro	Oral	IBD
Day 14	Gumboro	Oral	IBD (booster)

Day 21	LaSota	Oral	Newcastle

### LAYERS (0-18 weeks):

Age	Vaccine	Administration
Day 1	Marek's	Hatchery injection
Day 1-7	ND + IB	Spray or drinking water
Week 2	Gumboro	Drinking water
Week 3	Gumboro	Drinking water
Week 4	LaSota	Drinking water
Week 6	Fowl Pox	Wing web

Week 8	LaSota	Drinking water
Week 9	Fowl Typhoid	Injection
Week 12	LaSota	Drinking water
Week 16	Komarov	Injection

### **Biosecurity Protocols**

Level 1: Basic (All Farms)

- Footbath at entrance
- Restricted visitor access
- Clean water and feed
- Regular cleaning
- Proper dead bird disposal

### Level 2: Standard (>500 birds)

- Perimeter fencing
- Visitor log book
- Dedicated farm clothing
- Vehicle disinfection
- All-in-all-out system

### Level 3: Advanced (Commercial)

- Shower-in-shower-out
- Multiple barriers
- Staff health monitoring
- Laboratory testing

• HACCP implementation

### **Disease Prevention Checklist**

### Daily:

- Check mortality
- Observe bird behavior
- Monitor feed/water intake
- Check temperature
- Remove sick birds

### Weekly:

- Change footbath solution
- Clean water systems
- Check ventilation
- Review mortality records
- Inspect for parasites

### Monthly:

- Deep clean equipment
- Rodent control
- Review vaccination schedule
- Test water quality
- Update health records

### **First Aid Kit Essentials**

Category	Items	Use
Antibiotics	Tetracycline, Enrofloxacin	Bacterial infections
Vitamins	Vitalyte, Vitamix	Stress, growth

Antiparasitics Piperazine, Amprolium Worms, coccidia

Disinfectants Izal, Dettol, Virkon S Cleaning

Tools Syringes, needles, sprayer Administration

### Chapter 10: Daily Management Routines

### Morning Routine (6:00-8:00 AM)

- 1. Health Check
  - Observe bird activity
  - Look for sick/dead birds
  - Check droppings consistency
  - Monitor respiratory sounds
- 2. Feeding
  - Provide 40% of daily ration
  - Check feeder height
  - Remove contaminated feed
  - Ensure even distribution
- Water
  - Clean and refill drinkers
  - Check nipple function
  - Add medications if scheduled
  - Monitor consumption
- 4. Environmental Control
  - Adjust ventilation
  - Check temperature
  - Open curtains (if applicable)
  - Turn on fans if needed

### Midday Tasks (12:00-2:00 PM)

- 1. Egg Collection (Layers)
  - First collection
  - Clean dirty eggs
  - Sort by size/quality
  - Record production
- 2. Heat Management
  - Provide cool water
  - Increase ventilation
  - Run sprinklers if >35°C
  - Check for heat stress

### **Evening Routine (5:00-7:00 PM)**

- 1. Second Feeding
  - Provide 40-60% of ration
  - Top up feeders
  - Check for feed wastage
- 2. Final Checks
  - Second egg collection
  - Secure housing
  - Check lighting timers
  - Record day's data

### **Weekly Management Tasks**

Day	Primary Task	Secondary Tasks
Monday	Deep litter turning	Equipment check
Tuesday	Weight sampling	Feed inventory
Wednesday	Biosecurity audit	Footbath change
Thursday	Vaccination (if scheduled)	Water system cleaning

Friday	Financial records	Market preparation
Saturday	Major cleaning	Maintenance
Sunday	Planning/rest	Emergency response only

### **Record Keeping Templates**

Daily Production Record:

text	
Date:	
Flock Size:	
Mortality:	
Feed Consumed:	kg
Water Consumed:	_ L
Eggs Collected:	
% Production:	
Notes:	
Weekly Summary:	
text	
Week Starting:	
Total Mortality:	
Feed Used: kg	
Eggs Produced:	
Average % Production:	
Vaccines Given:	
Medications:	

Expenses: ₩\_\_\_\_\_

# PART 4: BUSINESS OPERATIONS

### Chapter 11: Financial Planning and Record Keeping

### **Startup Investment Analysis**

100-Bird Broiler Operation:

Item	Cost (≒)
Housing construction	150,000
Equipment	80,000
Day-old chicks	50,000

Feed (6 weeks)	220,000
Medications/vaccines	15,000
Labor (optional)	30,000
Miscellaneous	20,000
Total	565,000

### Expected Revenue:

- 95 birds × 2.5kg × ₩1,800/kg = ₩427,500
- Mortality allowance: 5%

### 500-Bird Layer Operation:

	Category	Cost (村)
Housing		580,000

Cages/equipment	400,000
Point-of-lay birds	900,000
Feed (first month)	330,000
Medications	25,000
Labor	50,000
Total	2,285,000

### Monthly Revenue Projection:

- 475 birds × 25 eggs × ₩70 = ₩831,250
- Monthly expenses: ₩450,000
- Net profit: ₩381,250

### **Cash Flow Management**

### Critical Periods:

- Broilers: Week 4-6 (highest feed consumption)
- Layers: Month 1-5 (before peak production)

### Cash Flow Tips:

- 1. Keep 2 months' operating expenses in reserve
- 2. Negotiate credit terms with suppliers
- 3. Maintain multiple buyer relationships
- 4. Consider contract farming arrangements

### **Profitability Analysis**

Enterprise	ROI	Payback Period	Risk Level
Broilers	20-30%	6-8 weeks	Medium
Layers	35-45%	12-14 months	Low-Medium
Hatchery	40-50%	18-24 months	High
Noilers	25-35%	12-16 weeks	Low

### **Cost Reduction Strategies**

- 1. Feed Management (60-70% of costs)
  - Buy ingredients in bulk during harvest
  - Form cooperatives for group purchasing
  - Consider on-farm feed milling
  - Minimize wastage
- 2. Health Management (5-10% of costs)
  - Prevention vs. treatment
  - Proper vaccination timing
  - Good biosecurity
- 3. Labor Optimization (10-15% of costs)
  - Automation where feasible
  - Multi-tasking staff
  - Performance incentives

### **Financial Records to Maintain**

### **Essential Records:**

- Daily cash book
- Inventory register
- Sales ledger
- Purchase ledger
- Payroll records
- Bank statements

### Performance Indicators:

text

```
Feed Conversion Ratio = Feed Consumed \div Weight Gain Mortality Rate = (Dead Birds \div Initial Stock) \times 100 Hen-Day Production = (Eggs \div Hens Alive) \times 100 Cost per Egg = Total Cost \div Number of Eggs
```

Cost per Kg Meat = Total Cost ÷ Kg Produced

### **Chapter 12: Marketing and Sales Strategies**

### **Understanding Your Market**

### Market Segments:

Segment	Products	Key Success Factors
Households	Fresh eggs, dressed chicken	Quality, consistency, convenience

Restaurants	Bulk eggs, frozen chicken	Price, reliable supply, credit
Hotels	Premium eggs, portion cuts	Quality, packaging, delivery
Supermarkets	Branded eggs, packaged meat	Certification, packaging, volume
Wholesalers	Crates of eggs, live birds	Volume, price, payment terms

### **Pricing Strategies**

Factors Affecting Price:

- Seasonal demand (December highest)
- Religious festivals
- School calendar
- Competition
- Product quality

Current Market Prices (September 2025):

• Eggs: ₦2,100-2,500/crate (wholesale)

Eggs: ₦70-100/egg (retail)Live broiler: ₦1,800-2,200/kg

Dressed chicken: ₦2,500-3,000/kg
 Spent layers: ₦3,500-4,500/bird

### **Product Differentiation**

Value Addition Options:

- 1. Eggs:
  - Size grading
  - Branded packaging
  - Omega-3 enriched
  - Free-range/organic
- 2. Meat:
  - Dressed and packaged
  - Cut portions
  - Marinated products
  - Smoked chicken

### **Marketing Channels**

### Direct Marketing:

- Farm gate sales
- Home delivery
- Farmers' markets
- Online platforms

### Indirect Marketing:

- Distributors
- Retailers
- Aggregators
- Export (if certified)

### **Digital Marketing for Poultry**

### Platforms to Use:

- 1. WhatsApp Business (customer orders)
- 2. Facebook Marketplace (local sales)
- 3. Instagram (brand building)
- 4. Jumia Food (processed products)
- 5. FarmCrowdy (investment partnerships)

### Content Ideas:

- Farm tour videos
- Customer testimonials
- Health benefits education
- Recipe suggestions
- Behind-the-scenes content

### **Building Customer Loyalty**

### Strategies:

- 1. Consistent quality
- 2. Reliable supply
- 3. Fair pricing
- 4. Excellent customer service
- 5. Loyalty programs
- 6. Referral incentives

### **Customer Retention Metrics:**

text

```
Retention Rate = (Customers at End - New Customers) ÷ Customers at Start × 100

Customer Lifetime Value = Average Purchase × Purchase Frequency × Customer

Lifespan
```

### Chapter 13: Common Challenges and Solutions

### **Challenge 1: High Feed Costs**

Impact: 60-70% of production costs

### Solutions:

- Bulk purchasing during harvest
- Forward contracting
- Alternative ingredients (within limits)
- Improved feed efficiency
- Reduce wastage (proper feeder management)

### **Challenge 2: Disease Outbreaks**

Impact: Up to 100% mortality if uncontrolled

### Solutions:

- Strict biosecurity protocols
- Proper vaccination schedule
- Early detection systems
- Quarantine procedures
- Insurance coverage

### **Challenge 3: Market Price Fluctuations**

Impact: Unpredictable revenue

### Solutions:

- Contract farming
- Product diversification
- Value addition
- Multiple market channels
- Off-season production

### **Challenge 4: Power Supply Issues**

Impact: Affects brooding, processing, storage

### Solutions:

- Solar power systems
- Generator backup
- Gas brooders
- Natural ventilation design
- Load management

### **Challenge 5: Access to Finance**

### Common Barriers:

- Lack of collateral
- Poor record keeping
- High interest rates

### Solutions:

- Agricultural loans (BOA, CBN schemes)
- Cooperative societies
- Crowd funding
- Supplier credit
- Anchor borrower programs

### **Challenge 6: Environmental Concerns**

### Issues:

- Odor complaints
- Waste management
- Water pollution

### Solutions:

- Proper site selection
- Regular waste removal
- Composting systems
- Biogas production
- Community engagement

### **APPENDICES**

### **Appendix A: Quick Reference Tables**

### **Space Requirements**

Age/Type	Floor Space	Feeder Space	Drinker Space
Chicks (0-4 weeks)	0.05 m <sup>2</sup>	2.5 cm	1.5 cm

Growers (4-18 weeks)	0.1 m <sup>2</sup>	7.5 cm	2.5 cm
Layers	0.12 m²	10 cm	2.5 cm
Broilers	0.1 m²	5 cm	2 cm

### **Temperature Guide**

Age		Temperature (°C)
Day 1-3	32-33	
Day 4-7	30-32	
Week 2	28-30	
Week 3	26-28	
Week 4	24-26	
Week 5+	22-24	

### **Lighting Program for Layers**

Age	Hours of Light	Intensity
0-3 days	24	Bright
4-14 days	20	Moderate
3-18 weeks	8-10	Dim
19-20 weeks	12-13	Moderate
21+ weeks	16	Bright

### **Appendix B: Supplier Directory**

### **Feed Suppliers**

Top Feeds (Premier Feed Mills)

Lagos: 08033024537Ogun: 08033024538

• Website: www.pfmnigeria.com

### Vital Feeds (Grand Cereals)

Jos: 073-454261Kaduna: 062-248617

• Website: www.grandcereals.com

### **Equipment Suppliers**

Zartech

Address: Ibadan, Oyo State

• Phone: 08033299994

Products: Complete poultry equipment

### Deejoft Agro

Address: Ikorodu, LagosPhone: 08033082116

• Products: Cages, feeders, drinkers

### **Veterinary Suppliers**

### **Animal Care**

• Lagos: 01-7732434

Website: <u>www.animalcare.com.ng</u>

### Intercontinental Vet

Phone: 08033132073

Products: Vaccines, medications

### **Appendix C: Glossary of Terms**

All-in-All-out: Management system where all birds enter and leave together

Biosecurity: Measures to prevent disease introduction and spread

Brooding: Providing heat and care to young chicks

Candling: Examining eggs with light to check development

Coccidiostat: Drug that prevents coccidiosis

Culling: Removing unproductive or sick birds

DOC: Day-old chicks

FCR: Feed Conversion Ratio - feed consumed per kg weight gain

Grit: Small stones that aid digestion

Hen-day Production: Daily egg production percentage

Litter: Bedding material on poultry house floor

Molt: Natural feather replacement process

Morbidity: Disease occurrence rate

Mortality: Death rate

POL: Point-of-lay pullets (18-20 weeks)

Pullet: Young female chicken before laying

### Appendix D: Emergency Contacts Template

Create your own list:

(	Contact Type	Name	Phone Number	Notes
Veterinarian	ı			
Feed Suppli	ier			
Equipment F	Repair			

Electricity/Generator	
Egg Buyers (3)	
Meat Buyers (3)	
Transport	
Extension Officer	
Fellow Farmers (2)	
Emergency Medical	

### **Monthly Planning Calendar**

### **Production Planning Template**

Month	Stock In	Expected Out	Feed Needed	Revenue Target
January				
February				
March				
April				
May				
June				
July				
August				
September				
October				
November				

### Success Story: From 100 Birds to 10,000

Case Study: Sunshine Farms, Ogun State

Started: 2020 with 100 broilers Current: 10,000 birds (layers and broilers) Investment progression:

- Year 1: ₩500,000 (100 birds)
- Year 2: ₦2 million (500 birds)
- Year 3: ₩5 million (2,000 birds)
- Year 4: ₩15 million (5,000 birds)
- Year 5: ₩30 million (10,000 birds)

### **Key Success Factors:**

- 1. Started small and learned
- 2. Reinvested profits
- 3. Focus on biosecurity
- 4. Direct marketing to hotels
- 5. Staff training and retention

### **Final Words of Advice**

Poultry farming in Nigeria offers tremendous opportunities, but success requires:

- 1. Knowledge: Continuous learning and adaptation
- 2. Patience: Understanding that profits take time
- 3. Discipline: Following schedules and protocols
- 4. Capital: Adequate funding and reserves
- 5. Passion: Genuine care for bird welfare

Remember: Every successful poultry farmer started with a single bird. Your journey begins with the first step.

### **Disclaimer**

This handbook provides general guidance based on current Nigerian conditions and established poultry practices. Specific requirements may vary based on location, scale, and market conditions. Always consult with local veterinary and agricultural extension services for advice specific to your situation.

### **Copyright and Distribution**

This handbook is provided free for educational use by Nigerian poultry farmers. Commercial reproduction prohibited without permission.

Published by: ChickenStarter.com

Version: 1.0

Date: September 28, 2025

Website: www.chickenstarter.com

For updates and additional resources, visit our website or join our WhatsApp community.

Notes Section
Use this space for your own notes, observations, and modifications based on your local conditions:

This comprehensive handbook provides everything a Nigerian poultry farmer needs to start and manage a successful operation. The content is practical, locally relevant, and based on current market conditions.